

Moore, Allen

From: Johnson, Sherry
Sent: Friday, October 31, 2008 9:53 AM
To: Moore, Allen
Subject: FW: ***EXEMPT***

Importance: High

Attachments: Mr Baez 10 27 08.doc

-----Original Message-----

From: Holt, Bryan
Sent: Tuesday, October 28, 2008 4:21 AM
To: Johnson, Sherry
Cc: Reed, Donald; Jenkins, Jane; Powell, Rich (William)
Subject: FW: ***EXEMPT***
Importance: High

Major,

At approximately 2130 hours, Lt. Reed and I spoke with Mr. Baez concerning his continued physical contact (hugging) of his client. I apologized that I was not there to speak to him earlier concerning this issue. I spoke to him about treating his client in the same manner that we do all of our inmates and that we did not allow contact for security reasons. I went on to explain that this was for his, his clients, and the staffs safety. He was very receptive and stated that he did not intend to break the rules and would make an effort to remember. [REDACTED]

NOTE : this section has been temporarily redacted while awaiting advice by the county attorney staff as to whether it must be protected under a public records law exemption.

[REDACTED] He also advised of another incident when his client was being released on one of the check charges that an unknown correctional officer approached his client and told her that she needed to tell them where the baby was. He stated that this had been reported to P.I.O. Allan Moore. I gave him my card and advised him to call if he had any further issues or concerns and I escorted him to the North Perimeter. If you have any questions or concerns, please advise. Thank you....

-----Original Message-----

From: Reed, Donald [mailto:Donald.Reed@ocfl.net]
Sent: Tuesday, October 28, 2008 12:16 AM
To: Holt, Bryan
Subject: FW: ***EXEMPT***

fyi

Lt. Donald A. Reed
B-1 Direct Supervision Watch Commander
Nextel: 407-448-3810

"Once more unto the breach, dear friends, once more"

-----Original Message-----

From: DiGiovanni, Gina [mailto:Gina.DiGiovanni@ocfl.net]
Sent: Monday, October 27, 2008 11:14 PM
To: Reed, Donald
Subject: ***EXEMPT***



Mr Baez 10 27
08.doc (230 KB)

Sgt. G. DiGiovanni
In Custody Security
Female Detention Center
B1 Shift
6-0351

"Ability is what you're capable of doing. Motivation determines what you do. Attitude determines how well you do it."
Lou Holtz



October 27, 2008

Lt. Reed,

On Monday October 27, 2008 at approximately 2030 hours I had a conversation with Attorney J. Baez in regards to him hugging Inmate Anthony, Casey; jail number 08049710.

The conversation went as follows: He entered FDC at approximately 2030 hours. I greeted him and asked him how his day was going. He stated he was having a late night. I informed him of a conversation I had with Major Johnson in regards to him hugging Inmate Anthony. Major Johnson informed me this was not appropriate behavior and to ask Mr. Baez to not hug Inmate Anthony on any future visits. Mr. Baez stated he was upset as he hugs all of his clients. He went on to say he would hate for a brief to be filed in order to correct this. He then asked if he could speak with Major Johnson. I let him know I would speak with Lt. Reed and get back with him.

I contacted Lt. Reed immediately after this conversation with Mr. Baez. Lt. Reed contacted Capt. Holt informing him of what had happened. Capt. Holt arrived at FDC and asked me to let Mr. Baez know he would speak with him after his client meeting. After his meeting with his client I escorted Mr. Baez to meet with Capt. Holt and Lt. Reed. I exited the area so they could have there meeting.

Respectfully,

Sgt. G. DiGiovanni
In-Custody Security Management